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From: Phil Lauer

To: Christal Dennis

Subject: Michael Fleck

Date: Wednesday, September 07, 2016 7:06:32 AM
Ms. Dennis:

First, let me apologize for the continued delays in responding to your contacts. Mr.
Fleck no longer resides in the area, and is employed at a location where phone
contact is difficult. 1 have now been able to speak at some length with him about your
recent inquiries.

As | am sure you know, Mr. Fleck has been the subject of a federal investigation and
prosecution, and most of his personal and business records are in the possession of
the FBI, IRS and/or DOJ, As we understand it, the DOJ, although it has completed its
investigation of Mr. Fleck's activities, has been engaged for the last 18 months in the
investigation and prosecution of others in the Allentown, PA area, and Mr. Fleck's
records are part of that investigation. | am, therefore, writing to request an additional
extension of time within which to respond. If necessary, | am sure we can provide
some level of confirmation of this from the DOJ.

With all of that said., Mr. Fleck categorically denies that he converted campaign funds
from the Pawlowski campaign. The payment was for obligations owed and due, and
for monies earned by the recipient.

If additional information or documentation is necessary in order to consider our
request for an extension of time, please feel free to contact me.
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Thanks very much.

Philip Lauer

Philip D. Lauer, Esq.
LAUER & FULMER, P.C.
701 Washington Street
Easton, PA 18042
Phone: 610-258-5329
Fax: 610-258-0155
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